


Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commission”) for its complaint alleges:

L. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act
(“FTC Act™), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain preliminary and permanent injunctive relief,
rescission of contracts, consumer redress, and other equitable relief for Defendants’
deceptive and unfair acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 45.
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6102(c), and 6105(b), and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1

3. Venue in this District is proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), (c), and
(d).
PLAINTIFF

4. Plaintiff, the FTC, is an independent agency of the United States Government created by









district, to induce the purchase of their goods and services, including the establishment of
merchant accounts.

12. Defendants, directly or through their sales agents, have marketed, offered for sale, or sold
merchant accounts, and other goods and services, including check conversion processing
through the Federal Reserve System’s Automated Clearing House (“ACH”) Network.
The ACH Network is a processing and delivery system for the distribution of electronic
credits and debits among financial institutions. Defendants have marketed, offered for

sale, or sold these goods and services under the names of Certified Merchant Services,



















37.  Therefore, the representations set forth in Paragraph 35 are false and misleading, and










